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May 21, 2020

Mr. Brad Fancher

Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc.
P.O. Box 299

Loveland, CO 80539

RE: Larimer Pit, Permit No. M-1974-069, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-3
Mr. Fancher:

On May 21, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Technical
Revision application (TR-3) filed with the Division on April 24, 2020, addressing the following:

Revise reclamation plan and mining and reclamation plan maps to reflect revised permit boundary
proposed in AR-3, and existing conditions at the site, including final mining cell sizes (with
demonstration of compliance with DWR for amount of exposed groundwater to remain).

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 3 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-1974-069. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1974-069 remain in full force and effect.

In its review of TR-3, the Division determined the required financial warranty for the site to be in the amount
of $583,931.00, which is $37,131.00 more than the currently held amount of $546,800.00. Due to the revised
required financial warranty being less than the Division’s initial calculated amount, per the Surety Increase
(SI-2) issued on March 24, 2020, SI-2 is considered vacated and a separate notice of surety increase will be
issued with the revised amount. You will have 60 days from the date of the new notice to post the additional
required financial warranty.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

&Mt Clbspr

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Stephanie Fancher-English, Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc.
Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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